




Shay's Warriors Life After Cancer CONNECTION
Budget 2024-2025

REVENUE PROGRAMS

C&C

General Donations/Partnerships (Indiv or Corporate, incl in kind) $29,100

Direct Sponsorships $7,400

Grants $8,500

Fiscal Year Revenue 45,000$

EXPENSES

C&C

Decor/Supplies/Other $80

Food & Beverage $2,640

Gifts/Attendee Swag $1,200

Printing/Copying (general printing, not adv) $80

Professional Fees - Programming $41,000

Fiscal Year Expenses 4,000$

NET PROFIT/LOSS 41,000$



1

Jaime Arroyo

From: Donate Warrior <donate@shayswarriors.org>
Sent: March 03 25 12:48 PM
To: Jaime Arroyo
Subject: Re: City of Coachella Community Based Grant Program Application

hi Jaime 
 
thank you.  Will you accept the below donation made? 
 
thank you 
Awesome 
 

 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Stripe <notifications@stripe.com> 
Date: Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 4:20 PM 
Subject: Payment of $3,108.81 from David Colby for Shay's Warriors - life after cancer 

 

  

  

  

 

    

  

  

  

Congratulations, Shay's Warriors - 
life after cancer! 

  

  

  

  You've just received a payment through Stripe.   

  

  

  

  

  

PAYMENT 
  

$3,108.81 — Give Lively / Smart Donations
 

  

 

  

  

  
 

  

  

CUSTOMER 
  

David Colby 
 

  

 

  

Shay's Warriors - Life After Cancer 
Visit our Website - connect with our community 
 
Mailing: 42-215 Washington Street, Suite A389 -  Palm Desert - CA - 92211 
Office: (760) 895-1705 


